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Florida Department of  Rickseon

. . Govemor
& Environmental Protection rennifir Carroll
§ Y z \ Southwest District Lt. Governor
; 13051 North Telecom Parkway
F"OR A i Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Telephone: 813-632-7600 Secretary
March 17, 2011
Jon Sandora
CIliff Berry, Inc.
5218 St. Paul St.
Tampa, FL 33619

Re:  Consent Order, OGC Case No. 10-0960
Cliff Berry, Inc.
FLR000013888, Hillsborough County

Dear Mr. Sandora:

Department has received your final penalty payment of $17,305.00 in settlement, and is therefore
closing this file for the above referenced case.

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. If you have any questions please call Shannon Camp
at (813) 632-7600, extension 473.

Sincerely,
William Kutas
Waste Program Administrator
Southwest District
WMK/sdc
Enclosure

cc:  Lea Crandall, OGC
Glen Perrigan, HWR Section (Electronic)
Parvez Mallick, US EPA Region IV, Mallick.Parvez@epamail.epa.gov
Kelley Boatwright, Hill. EPC (Electronic)

www.dep.state fl.us
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Cogle, Deon

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Crandall, Lea; Perrigan, Glen

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:28 PM

Subject: Delivered: Cliff Berry, Inc. - Penalty Received/Case Closure Letter

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
randall, Lea

Perrigan, Glen

Subject: Cliff Berry, Inc. - Penalty Received/Case Closure Letter

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



Coogle, Deon

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mseive02.rtp.epa.gov]
To: Mallick.Parvez@epamail.epa.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:28 PM

Subject: Relayed: Cliff Berry, Inc. - Penalty Received/Case Closure Letter

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

llick.P: il .qov

Subject: CIiff Berry, Inc. - Penalty Received/Case Closure Letter
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Coogle, Deon

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'boatwright@epchc.org’

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:28 PM

Subject: Reiayed: Cliff Berry, Inc. - Penalty Received/Case Closure Letter

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

ri he.org'

Subject: Cliff Berry, Inc. - Penalty Received/Case Closure Letter

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 200V
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Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO

TO: W\William Kutash, Waste Program Administrator

THROUGH: Ig] ;_JJames Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Manager gle
.~ Elizabeth Knauss, Enforcement Coordinator

FROM: cﬁ_ﬁhannon Camp, ES I

DATE: March 16, 2011

FILE NAME: CIiff Berry, Inc. COUNTY: Hillsborough
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: penalty rcv'd/case closure letter

REQUESTED ACTION: Signature/Review

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS: permit violations, exceeded storage capacity, no sec. cont.

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:  Corrected

STATUS OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT: Penalty was prepared in accordance with United States EPA
RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. Penalty was lowered due to submitted information.

PENALTY: [] Not Applicable Amount:  $68,220.00
Costs & Expenses:  $ 1,000.00
Total:  $69,220.00 (PAID)

Secretary Approval [ ] Pending

Attachments:



